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NORTH ATLANTIC MILITARY COMMITTEE
COMITE MILITATIRE DE L'ATLANTIQUE NORD

Standing Group Groupe Permanent

SGM-435-56

13 June 1955

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Military Representatives of Belgium, Canada,
Denmark, Germany, Greece, Italy, Luxembourg,
Netherlands, Norway, Portugal and Turkey
European Military Communications Coordinating
Committee
SUBJECT: ACP 125(BR) - Communications Instructions -
Radiotelephone Procedure
1. Forwarded herewith are coples of ACP 125(B) with Errata.
Tt is suggested that the five coples each for the Military Represen-
tatives be sent to the respective Ministries of Defense for use by
the national implementing authorities unless the bulk distribution
of ACP 125(B) has already been received and forwarded. If the bulk

distribution has already been sent, then the coples herewith may be

destroyed.
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2. When separated from the classified Enclosure; thils memoran-

dum may be regraded UNCLASSIFIED - NATO.

FOR THE STANDING GRCUP: T

C. H. SAHMP3ON
Commander , USN
DIST OF ENCL: Deputy Secretary

Belgium - 10 (Luxembourg 5)

Canada - 5

Denmark - 5

Germany - 5

Greece - 5

Italy - 5

Netherlands - 5

Norway - S

Portugal - 5

Turkey - 5

EMCCC - 15

CECS Library - 1
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UNCLASSIFIED ~ NATO

20 July 1956

CORRIGENDUM

to SGM-435-56

Holders of SGM-135-55 (ACP 125(B) - Communications Instructions
- Radiotelephone Procedure) are requested to delete paragraph 2 and

to renumber paragraph 3.

FOR THE STANDING CROUP:

———

"
2P

C. H. SAIPSON
Cowmander , U3b
Deputy Secretary
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